' Phillips, Cindy

From: Alain Watson [WatsonA@epchc.org]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2002 3:14 PM

To: Phillips, Cindy

Subject: Re: Premdor Corp. - 0571227

Cindy:

I don't think it's necessary to send Premdor a copy of your form letter. We haven't responded to their notification and don't
intend to because they are a minor source. If they are planning an increase in emissions, their application for a permit
modification will trigger communication regarding MACT applicability. Until then, we'll just note that this facility has units
that are potentially subject, pending final language.

We received one other "notification” where the facility (Marathon Qil-570080), indicated they are not subject to 112(j).
Since their letter stated they are not subject, | didn't fax you a copy. However, we are reviewing their claim and will let you
know their status.

alain
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, _ AIR MANAGEMENT -
Dear Air Management (MACT): ' e

This letter and the attached application constitute notification of the Part | MACT. This is to satisfy
Premdor Corporation’s obligation under the Ciean Air Act Sectlons 112(g) and 112 (j) to submit Part |
MACT permit application by 15 May 2002. Premdor Corporation expects that its operations will be
subject to the anticipated subparts of 40 CFR Part 63.

Based upon information and belief | formed after reasonable inquiry, | certify that the staterenits and
Information provided in the attached application are true, accurate, and complete.

Please fesl free to contact me at (256) 435-8701 if there are any quastions about this matter.

Sincerely,

MASONITE INTERNATIONA

Environmental Management

Premdor U.S, Hoidl
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MASONITE INTERNATIONAL
(PREMDOR CORPORATION)
MACT PART 1 APPLICATION
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT AND SUBMIT IN DUPLICATE FOR EACH EMISSION SOURCE
1. ORGANIZATION'S LECAL NAME
PREMDOR CORPORATION
Z  MAILING ADDRESS (ST/RIVP.0. BOX)
1520 Peiham Road South —
Ty ZIP CODE PHONE WITH AREA CO
Jacksonville ilﬁ’;. 36265 (256) 435-8701
FRINCIPAL TECHN PHONE WITH AREA CODE
;. Souya oam:: REM (AL CoNTaCT ' (256) 4353701
COUNTY NAME
;502 SITE AD?‘I;RESS (STRD/HWY) . e N
CITY OR D CE TO NEAREST TOWN ZIP CODE PHONE WITH AREA CODE
Tapipa, FL OR DISTANCE 10 33634 (256) 435.8701
5. SOURCE DESCRIPTION: TITLE V PERMIT NUMBER:
Assembly and surfice coating of doors

6. BRIEF DESCRIFTION OF MACT STANDARD: This source iz engaged in the below chacked souroe MACT catogories: Jt is expected that this will be
subjected 1o the emissions standards of the Section lll(g)(;)subpan

Snnm

Indurial Boiless _ (boilers) DDDDD
Procezs Heaters  ___ (ovens heaters) DDODD
Misc Mctal Parts X (spey booths, costing lines) MMMM
Plagtic Parts .. (spray booths, costing lines) PPPP
Wood Bldg Prod X (spray booths, costing lines) QQRQ

E SIGNED BEFORE IT WILL BE PROCESSED) DATE
15 May 2002
8. SIGNER’S NAME (
TITLE
. PHONE WITH ARFA conr
Dr. Soorys Ofbrantz, REM gffponte Dm ) (256) 435-8701
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